Carrier Profile Report

SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD. NSC #: 200-591-284

Profile Start Date: 01-Jan-2010

Profile End Date: 31-Dec-2012

Profile Requested By: hsenkler

Report Run Date: 20-Jan-2016

Contents

Section 1 - Carrier Information	2
Section 2 - Profile Scores as of Dec 2012	3
Section 3 - Active Fleet from 01-Jan-2010 to 31-Dec-2012	4
Section 4 - Contraventions	5
Section 4.1 - Driver Contraventions (Guilty)	6
Section 4.2 - Carrier Contraventions (Guilty)	7
Section 4.3 - Pending Driver Contraventions	8
Section 4.4 - Pending Carrier Contraventions	
Section 5 - CVSA Inspection Results	10
Section 6 - Accident Information	11
Section 7 - Audit Summary	12
Section 8 - CVIP Vehicle Inspection History	13

NSC Carrier Profile

The Carrier Profile is a measurement of a carrier's on-road performance and is comprised of a carrier's demographic information, accident records, contraventions, and vehicle inspections.

On-road performance is measured in the following ways:

- · Contraventions: The number and types of violation tickets that have been deemed guilty;
- CVSA (Out of Service): Roadside CVSA vehicle inspections that put a power unit, trailer or driver out-of-service;
- · Accidents: The number and types of accidents where the driver was found at fault or fault unknown;
- Total: Sum of accidents, out-of-service CVSA inspections and contraventions.

Profile scores are compared to the provincial median for cariers with the same or similar fleet size.

- · Average Fleet Size: Calculated for a 12 month period by dividing the Total Active Vehicle Days by the Active Monthly Days.
 - Total Active Vehicle Days: Calculated by adding the number of days each vehicle was operating under the NSC certificate for the
 previous 12 months. For example, if a carrier only had ten vehicles operating from January 1 to February 2, the Total Active Vehicle
 Days would be 330 days.
 - Active Monthly Days: Calculated by adding the number of days in each month that the carrier had an active vehicle. For example, if a
 carrier only had ten vehicles operating from January 1 to February 2, the Active Monthly Days would be 59 days and the Average
 Fleet Size would be 5.59
- Risk Band: Carriers are divided into 7 risk bands based on their fleet size.
- **Provincial Median:** Calculated on an annual basis for each risk band and each category (Contraventions, CVSA, Accidents, Total) based on carriers who have accumulated points in a category.

Please report any items believed to be in error to the NSC Program Office by mail, fax, or email. The NSC program office will investigate and, where applicable, make the necessary corrections as promptly as possible.

Mail: NSC Program Office, CVSE: Fax: (250) 952-0578 Email: NSC@gov.bc.ca

PO Box 9250 Stn Prov Govt Victoria, BC V8W 9J2

Commercial Vehicle Safety and Enforcement National Safety Code Carrier Profile Report From: 01-Jan-2010 To: 31-Dec-2012 NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 1 - Carrier Information

Demographic Information:

Carrier Name: SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Jurisdiction: BC Primary Types of Business:

Certficate Issue Date: 28-Sep-1996 Extra-Provincial: Yes
Carrier Mailing Address: LOT 1, 93 MILE LOOP Premium Carrier: No

P.O. BOX 1663 Weigh2GoBC: No 100 MILE HOUSE BC V0K 2E0 Preventative Maintenance: No

Number of Currently Licensed Vehicles: 1

Certificate Information:

Certificate Status: Active
Safety Rating: Conditional
Profile Status: Satisfactory
Audit Status: Unsatisfactory

Compliance Review:

Current Profile Scores as of 31-Dec-2012:

	Average Fleet Size	Contraventions	CVSA (Out of Service)	Accidents	Total
SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.	0.86	1.16	0.00	0.00	1.16
Provincial Median for Risk Band	0.00 - 1.00	3.00	3.00	4.00	3.00

The carrier's profile status is set based on the score ranges listed below. If scores in all areas are in the Satisfactory range, the carrier's profile status will be Satisfactory. If any score is in the Conditional range, the carrier's profile status will be Conditional. If any score is in the Unsatisfactory range, the carrier's profile status will be Unsatisfactory.

Profile Status	Contraventions	CVSA (Out of Service)	Accidents	Total
Satisfactory	0.00 - 9.48	0.00 - 7.98	0.00 - 7.48	0.00 - 11.98
Conditional	9.49 - 17.48	7.99 - 11.48	7.49 - 9.98	11.99 - 20.98
Unsatisfactory	17.49 and above	11.49 and above	9.99 and above	20.99 and above

NSC Interventions:

During the past 36 months, the carrier has not been subject to any interventions.

Triggered interventions occur due to the carrier's profile scores exceeding the thresholds set by the NSC program Office in any one of the four categories.

Section 1 - Carrier Information Page 2

Section 2 - Profile Scores as of Dec 2012

This section lists the carrier's profile scores each month for the past 36 months.

Month	Total Active Vehicle Days	Active Monthly Days	Average Fleet Size	Contraventions Score	CVSA Score	Accident Score	Total Score
2012-12	314	366	0.86	1.16	0.00	0.00	1.16
2012-11	314	366	0.86	1.16	0.00	0.00	1.16
2012-10	291	366	0.80	1.25	0.00	0.00	1.25
2012-09	301	366	0.82	1.22	0.00	0.00	1.22
2012-08	327	366	0.89	1.12	0.00	0.00	1.12
2012-07	373	366	1.02	0.98	0.00	0.00	0.98
2012-06	382	366	1.04	0.96	0.00	0.00	0.96
2012-05	371	366	1.01	0.99	0.00	0.00	0.99
2012-04	383	366	1.05	0.95	0.00	0.00	0.95
2012-03	364	366	0.99	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2012-02	333	335	0.99	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2012-01	304	306	0.99	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2011-12	273	275	0.99	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2011-11	242	244	0.99	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2011-10	212	214	0.99	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2011-09	181	183	0.99	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2011-08	151	153	0.99	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2011-07	103	122	0.84	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2011-06	72	91	0.79	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2011-05	42	61	0.69	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2011-04	11	30	0.37	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2011-03	0	0	0	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2011-02	0	0	0	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2011-01	0	0	0	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2010-12	0	0	0	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2010-11	0	0	0	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2010-10	6	30	0.20	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2010-09	37	61	0.61	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2010-08	67	91	0.74	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2010-07	92	122	0.75	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2010-06	92	122	0.75	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2010-05	92	122	0.75	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2010-04	92	122	0.75	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2010-03	92	122	0.75	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2010-02	123	153	0.80	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2010-01	151	181	0.83	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00

Commercial Vehicle Safety and Enforcement National Safety Code Carrier Profile Report From: 01-Jan-2010 To: 31-Dec-2012 NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 3 - Active Fleet from 01-Jan-2010 to 31-Dec-2012

This section identifies all commercial vehicles operating under this Safety Certificate during the requested report period.

Regi #	Plate #	Year	Make	Owner Name	GVW
s.15		1990	KENWORTH	SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD	39500
		1996	INTERNATNA		55000
		1999	INTERNATNA	SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD	46000
		1997	FREIGHTLIN	SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD	46000

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 4 - Contraventions

This section lists all violation tickets issued to the carrier or to drivers operating vehicles under the carrier's safety certificate during the requested time period.

NSC points are only assigned to violations where the carrier or driver has been deemed guilty. These points remain on the carrier's profile for 12 months from the disposition date (when the carrier or driver was deemed guilty) and not the violation date (when the violation ticket was issued). Active points are only displayed for contraventions that impact the carrier's profile scores. Further information regarding how points are assigned to each type of violation is available on the CVSE website.

The violation ticket details listed below are divided into the following sections:

Section 4.1 - Driver Contraventions (Guilty) Section 4.2 - Carrier Contraventions (Guilty) Section 4.3 - Pending Driver Contraventions Section 4.4 - Pending Carrier Contraventions

Summary

Group Description and Equivalency Codes	Number of Violations in last 12 months	Percentage of Violations	Number of Active Points	Percentage of Total Active Points
Speeding (0001-0099)				
Stop Signs and Traffic Lights (0100-0199)				
Driver's Liabilities (0200-0299)	1	50.00%	1	100.00%
Driving (0300-0399)				
Hours of Service (0400-0499)				
Trip Inspection (0500-0599)				
Mechanical Defects (0600-0699)				
Oversize & Overweight (0700-0799)	1	50.00%	0	0.00%
Security of Loads (0900-0999)				
Dangerous Goods (1000)				
Criminal Code (1100-1199)				
Miscellaneous (1200-1299)				
Totals	2	100.00%	1	100.00%

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 4.1 - Driver Contraventions (Guilty)

This section lists all violation tickets issued and deemed guilty for drivers operating under the carrier's safety certificate during the requested time period. Contraventions are sorted alphabetically by driver name and are listed by violation date beginning with the most recent contravention.

NSC Points are assigned for 12 months from the disposition date. Active points are only displayed for contraventions that impact the carrier's profile scores.

Details

s.22			DL#/Jur: s.22	вс	Class:	500	Status:
Violation Date 2012-03-16 Act MVA	Time 08:58 Section 214.21	Ticket # AH679414451 Description USE ELECTRONI	Plate/Jur s.15,s. BC C DEVICE/DRIVING		<i>Location</i> BURNABY	Jurisdio BC Equiv (0226	2012-04-16
.22			DL#/Jur: s.22	вс	Class:	160	Status:
Violation Date 2011-11-04 Act	Time 22:22 Section TSA131(1)(G	Ticket # 0621052 Description	Plate/Jur s.15 BC	V MEIOLIT	Location WHITECOURT	Jurisdio AB Equiv 0 0704	2012-01-17
)	OP COMM VEH V	VHEN WEIGHT EXC MA	X WEIGHT	ON CERT OR REG	0704	O

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 4.2 - Carrier Contraventions (Guilty)

This section lists all violation tickets issued to the carrier and deemed guilty during the requested time period. Contraventions are listed in date order by violation date begining with the most recent contravention.

NSC Points are assigned for 12 months from the disposition date. Active points are only displayed for contraventions that impact the carrier's profile scores.

There are no contraventions to report for this section.

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 4.3 - Driver Contraventions (Pending)

This section lists all pending violations issued in BC to drivers operating under the carrier's safety certificate. These violations are in dispute and have not been deemed guilty or cancelled. NSC points are not assigned to a violation ticket until it has been deemed guilty.

Contraventions are sorted alphabetically by driver name and are listed by violation date beginning with the most recent contravention.

There are no contraventions to report for this section.

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 4.4 - Carrier Contraventions (Pending)

This section lists all pending violations issud in BC to the carrier. These violations are in dispute and have not been deemed guilty or cancelled. NSC points are not assigned to a violation ticket until it has been deemed guilty.

Contraventions are listed in date order by violation date beginning with the most recent contravention.

There are no contraventions to report for this section.

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 5 - CVSA Inspection Results

This section lists all roadside CVSA and school bus inspections performed on commercial vehicles operating under this safety certificate during the requested time period.

If the overall inspection result is Out of Service (OOS), the inspection is assigned 3 NSC points which are valid for 1 year from the inspection Date. Active points are only displayed for inspections that impact the carrier's profile scores.

CVSA levels and defect descriptions can be found on the last page of this section.

CVSA Inspection Levels

Level	Description
1	Full Inspection (Vehicle & Driver)
2	Walk Around Inspection
3	Driver Only Inspection
4	Special Inspection
5	Vehicle Only Inspection
6	Enhanced - Radioactive
7	Other Provincial
С	School Bus - Complete
R	School Bus - Re-Inspection

There are no inspections for this carrier during the time period.

Commercial Vehicle Safety and Enforcement National Safety Code Carrier Profile Report From: 01-Jan-2010 To: 31-Dec-2012 NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 6 - Accident Information

This section lists all police-reported accidents involving commercial vehicles operating under this safety certificate during the requested time period.

NSC points are assigned to accidents where the driver was 50% or more at fault, or if fault is unknown. The number of points assigned is based on the accident type. NSC points are valid for 1 year from the Accident Date. Active points are only displayed for accidents that impact the carrier's profile scores.

There are no accidents for this carrier during the time period.

Section 6 - Accident Information Page 11

Commercial Vehicle Safety and Enforcement National Safety Code Carrier Profile Report From: 01-Jan-2010 To: 31-Dec-2012 NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 7 - Audit Summary

This section summarizes the quantifiable facility audits that have been conducted on this carrier during the requested time period. Compliance Reviews are not included in this summary.

As of June 1, 2015, NSC implemented a new set of questions and scoring criteria for quantifiable facility audits.

No Audits conducted for this carrier during the report period.

Section 7 - Audit Summary Page 12

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 8 - CVIP Vehicle Inspection History

This section lists all commercial vehicle inspections (CVIP) conducted on and all outstanding Notice & Orders (N&O Box 1 or Box 2) issued to vehicles operating under the safety certificate during the requested period. CVIP inspections and Notice & Orders are listed for informational purposes only. NSC points are not assigned based on inspection results.

If vehicles are regularly failing CVIP inspections, NSC recommends that the carrier review their vehicle maintenance and trip inspection programs to ensure that defects are being resolved in a timely manner and vehicles are being properly maintained throughout the year.

Regi #: S.15		Plate s.15	1990 KENWORTH			
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2011-04-08	CVIP	S0512	8059608	EE36638	2011-10-31	Pass

Regi #:s.15 Plate s.15		Plate S.15	1996 INTERNATNA			
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2012-10-10	CVIP	S0512	8667292	EJ43201	2013-04-30	Pass

Regi #: s.15		Plate: s.15		1999 INTERNATNA		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2012-06-04	CVIP	S0512	8524269	EJ43079	2013-06-30	Pass
2010-11-24	CVIP	S0049	7921821	EE50851	2011-05-31	Pass
2010-05-04	CVIP	S0049	7694813	ED53706	2010-11-30	Pass

Regi #: s.15		Plate: s.15		1997 FREIGHTLI		
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2012-11-06	CVIP	S0512	8697441	EJ43242	2013-05-31	Pass
2012-01-05	CVIP	S0512	8355126	EG70450	2012-07-31	Pass

Carrier Profile Report

SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD. NSC #: 200-591-284

Profile Start Date: 01-Jan-2013

Profile End Date: 31-Dec-2015

Profile Requested By: hsenkler

Report Run Date: 20-Jan-2016

Contents

Section 1 - Carrier Information	2
Section 2 - Profile Scores as of Dec 2015	3
Section 3 - Active Fleet from 01-Jan-2013 to 31-Dec-2015	4
Section 4 - Contraventions	5
Section 4.1 - Driver Contraventions (Guilty)	6
Section 4.2 - Carrier Contraventions (Guilty)	7
Section 4.3 - Pending Driver Contraventions	
Section 4.4 - Pending Carrier Contraventions	
Section 5 - CVSA Inspection Results	10
Section 6 - Accident Information	
Section 7 - Audit Summary	13
Section 8 - CVIP Vehicle Inspection History	14

NSC Carrier Profile

The Carrier Profile is a measurement of a carrier's on-road performance and is comprised of a carrier's demographic information, accident records, contraventions, and vehicle inspections.

On-road performance is measured in the following ways:

- · Contraventions: The number and types of violation tickets that have been deemed guilty;
- CVSA (Out of Service): Roadside CVSA vehicle inspections that put a power unit, trailer or driver out-of-service;
- · Accidents: The number and types of accidents where the driver was found at fault or fault unknown;
- Total: Sum of accidents, out-of-service CVSA inspections and contraventions.

Profile scores are compared to the provincial median for cariers with the same or similar fleet size.

- · Average Fleet Size: Calculated for a 12 month period by dividing the Total Active Vehicle Days by the Active Monthly Days.
 - Total Active Vehicle Days: Calculated by adding the number of days each vehicle was operating under the NSC certificate for the
 previous 12 months. For example, if a carrier only had ten vehicles operating from January 1 to February 2, the Total Active Vehicle
 Days would be 330 days.
 - Active Monthly Days: Calculated by adding the number of days in each month that the carrier had an active vehicle. For example, if a
 carrier only had ten vehicles operating from January 1 to February 2, the Active Monthly Days would be 59 days and the Average
 Fleet Size would be 5.59
- Risk Band: Carriers are divided into 7 risk bands based on their fleet size.
- **Provincial Median:** Calculated on an annual basis for each risk band and each category (Contraventions, CVSA, Accidents, Total) based on carriers who have accumulated points in a category.

Please report any items believed to be in error to the NSC Program Office by mail, fax, or email. The NSC program office will investigate and, where applicable, make the necessary corrections as promptly as possible.

Mail: NSC Program Office, CVSE: Fax: (250) 952-0578 Email: NSC@gov.bc.ca

PO Box 9250 Stn Prov Govt Victoria, BC V8W 9J2

Commercial Vehicle Safety and Enforcement National Safety Code Carrier Profile Report From: 01-Jan-2013 To: 31-Dec-2015 NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Yes

Section 1 - Carrier Information

Demographic Information:

Certficate Issue Date:

Carrier Name: SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

28-Sep-1996

Jurisdiction: BC Primary Types of Business:

Carrier Mailing Address: LOT 1, 93 MILE LOOP Premium Carrier: No

P.O. BOX 1663 Weigh2GoBC: No

Extra-Provincial:

100 MILE HOUSE BC V0K 2E0 Preventative Maintenance: No

Number of Currently Licensed Vehicles: 1

Certificate Information:

Certificate Status: Active
Safety Rating: Conditional
Profile Status: Satisfactory
Audit Status: Unsatisfactory

Compliance Review:

Current Profile Scores as of 31-Dec-2015:

	Average Fleet Size	Contraventions	CVSA (Out of Service)	Accidents	Total
SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.	0.94	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Provincial Median for Risk Band	0.00 - 1.00	3.00	3.00	4.00	3.00

The carrier's profile status is set based on the score ranges listed below. If scores in all areas are in the Satisfactory range, the carrier's profile status will be Satisfactory. If any score is in the Conditional range, the carrier's profile status will be Conditional. If any score is in the Unsatisfactory range, the carrier's profile status will be Unsatisfactory.

Profile Status	Contraventions	CVSA (Out of Service)	Accidents	Total
Satisfactory	0.00 - 12.99	0.00 - 11.99	0.00 - 7.99	0.00 - 12.99
Conditional	13.00 - 14.99	12.00 - 14.99	8.00 - 9.99	13.00 - 15.99
Unsatisfactory	15.00 and above	15.00 and above	10.00 and above	16.00 and above

NSC Interventions:

During the past 36 months, the carrier has been subject to the following interventions:

Intervention TypeDateAudit - Triggered01-Sep-2014Safety Plan Self-Assessment - Triggered01-Jul-2014Warning Letter - Triggered01-Jul-2014

Triggered interventions occur due to the carrier's profile scores exceeding the thresholds set by the NSC program Office in any one of the four categories.

Section 1 - Carrier Information Page 2

Section 2 - Profile Scores as of Dec 2015

This section lists the carrier's profile scores each month for the past 36 months.

Month	Total Active Vehicle Days	Active Monthly Days	Average Fleet Size	Contraventions Score	CVSA Score	Accident Score	Total Score
2015-12	344	365	0.94	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2015-11	348	365	0.95	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2015-10	359	365	0.98	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2015-09	371	365	1.02	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2015-08	371	365	1.02	1.96	0.00	0.00	1.96
2015-07	371	365	1.02	1.96	2.94	0.00	4.90
2015-06	371	365	1.02	4.90	2.94	0.00	7.84
2015-05	371	365	1.02	4.90	5.88	0.00	10.78
2015-04	369	365	1.01	4.95	5.94	0.00	10.89
2015-03	339	335	1.01	4.95	5.94	0.00	10.89
2015-02	308	304	1.01	4.95	5.94	0.00	10.89
2015-01	296	276	1.07	4.67	5.61	0.00	10.28
2014-12	298	276	1.08	7.41	5.56	0.00	12.97
2014-11	297	276	1.08	7.41	8.33	0.00	15.74
2014-10	282	276	1.02	7.84	8.82	0.00	16.66
2014-09	270	276	0.98	8.16	9.18	0.00	17.34
2014-08	270	276	0.98	6.12	9.18	0.00	15.30
2014-07	270	276	0.98	6.12	6.12	0.00	12.24
2014-06	270	276	0.98	3.06	6.12	0.00	9.18
2014-05	270	276	0.98	3.06	3.06	0.00	6.12
2014-04	272	276	0.99	3.03	3.03	0.00	6.06
2014-03	298	306	0.97	3.09	3.09	0.00	6.18
2014-02	298	306	0.97	3.09	3.09	0.00	6.18
2014-01	298	306	0.97	3.09	3.09	0.00	6.18
2013-12	287	306	0.94	0.00	3.19	0.00	3.19
2013-11	284	306	0.93	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2013-10	304	306	0.99	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2013-09	294	306	0.96	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2013-08	268	306	0.88	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2013-07	239	306	0.78	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2013-06	230	306	0.75	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2013-05	241	306	0.79	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2013-04	229	306	0.75	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
2013-03	233	306	0.76	1.32	0.00	0.00	1.32
2013-02	264	337	0.78	1.28	0.00	0.00	1.28
2013-01	293	366	0.80	1.25	0.00	0.00	1.25

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 3 - Active Fleet from 01-Jan-2013 to 31-Dec-2015

This section identifies all commercial vehicles operating under this Safety Certificate during the requested report period.

Regi #	Plate #	Year	Make	Owner Name	GVW
s.15		1999	KENWORTH	SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD	46000
	s.15	1987	KENWORTH	SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD	46000
		1996	PETERBILT	SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD	47000
		1997	FREIGHTLIN	SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD	46000

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 4 - Contraventions

This section lists all violation tickets issued to the carrier or to drivers operating vehicles under the carrier's safety certificate during the requested time period.

NSC points are only assigned to violations where the carrier or driver has been deemed guilty. These points remain on the carrier's profile for 12 months from the disposition date (when the carrier or driver was deemed guilty) and not the violation date (when the violation ticket was issued). Active points are only displayed for contraventions that impact the carrier's profile scores. Further information regarding how points are assigned to each type of violation is available on the CVSE website.

The violation ticket details listed below are divided into the following sections:

Section 4.1 - Driver Contraventions (Guilty) Section 4.2 - Carrier Contraventions (Guilty) Section 4.3 - Pending Driver Contraventions Section 4.4 - Pending Carrier Contraventions

Summary

Group Description and Equivalency Codes	Number of Violations in last 12 months	Percentage of Violations	Number of Active Points	Percentage of Total Active Points
Speeding (0001-0099)				
Stop Signs and Traffic Lights (0100-0199)				
Driver's Liabilities (0200-0299)				
Driving (0300-0399)				
Hours of Service (0400-0499)				
Trip Inspection (0500-0599)				
Mechanical Defects (0600-0699)				
Oversize & Overweight (0700-0799)				
Security of Loads (0900-0999)				
Dangerous Goods (1000)				
Criminal Code (1100-1199)				
Miscellaneous (1200-1299)				
Totals	0	100.00%	0	100.00%



Section 4.1 - Driver Contraventions (Guilty)

This section lists all violation tickets issued and deemed guilty for drivers operating under the carrier's safety certificate during the requested time period. Contraventions are sorted alphabetically by driver name and are listed by violation date beginning with the most recent contravention.

NSC Points are assigned for 12 months from the disposition date. Active points are only displayed for contraventions that impact the carrier's profile scores.

Details

s.22			DL#/Jur: s.22	ВС	Class:	160	Status:
Violation Date 2014-08-22 Act MVR	Time 11:30 Section 37.1804A	Ticket # AH763238581 Description FAIL TO POSSES	Plate/Jur s.15 S DAILY LOG		Location KAMLOOPS	Jurisdiction BC Equiv Cod 0401	2014-09-22
Violation Date 2014-06-21	<i>Time</i> 02:30	Ticket # AH582358311	<i>Plate/Jur</i> s.15		Location PRINCE GEORGE	<i>Jurisdictio</i> BC	n Disposition Date 2014-07-22
Act CTA	Section 12.3	Description CONTRAVENES	COND. OF PERMIT			Equiv Cod 0700	de Active Points
Violation Date 2013-12-06 Act MVA	Time 15:40 Section 219.1	Ticket # AH764276761 Description IMPROPERLY EG	Plate/Jur s.15 UIPPED M.V.		Location HOPE	Jurisdiction BC Equiv Cod 0604	2014-01-06

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 4.2 - Carrier Contraventions (Guilty)

This section lists all violation tickets issued to the carrier and deemed guilty during the requested time period. Contraventions are listed in date order by violation date begining with the most recent contravention.

NSC Points are assigned for 12 months from the disposition date. Active points are only displayed for contraventions that impact the carrier's profile scores.

There are no contraventions to report for this section.

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 4.3 - Driver Contraventions (Pending)

This section lists all pending violations issued in BC to drivers operating under the carrier's safety certificate. These violations are in dispute and have not been deemed guilty or cancelled. NSC points are not assigned to a violation ticket until it has been deemed guilty.

Contraventions are sorted alphabetically by driver name and are listed by violation date beginning with the most recent contravention.

There are no contraventions to report for this section.

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 4.4 - Carrier Contraventions (Pending)

This section lists all pending violations issud in BC to the carrier. These violations are in dispute and have not been deemed guilty or cancelled. NSC points are not assigned to a violation ticket until it has been deemed guilty.

Contraventions are listed in date order by violation date beginning with the most recent contravention.

There are no contraventions to report for this section.

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 5 - CVSA Inspection Results

This section lists all roadside CVSA and school bus inspections performed on commercial vehicles operating under this safety certificate during the requested time period.

If the overall inspection result is Out of Service (OOS), the inspection is assigned 3 NSC points which are valid for 1 year from the inspection Date. Active points are only displayed for inspections that impact the carrier's profile scores.

CVSA levels and defect descriptions can be found on the last page of this section.

CVSA Inspection Levels

Level	Description						
1	Full Inspection (Vehicle & Driver)						
2	Walk Around Inspection						
3	Driver Only Inspection						
4	Special Inspection						
5	Vehicle Only Inspection						
6	Enhanced - Radioactive						
7	Other Provincial						
С	School Bus - Complete						
R	School Bus - Re-Inspection						

Summary

Inspection Type	Number of Inspections in the Past 12 Months	Out of Service (OOS)	Violations Present (Fail)	Pass
Driver/Vehicle Inspections	0	0	0	0
Vehicle Only Inspections	0	0	0	0
Driver Only Inspections	0	0	0	0
Total Inspections	0	0	0	0

CVSA Defect Type	oos	% of Defects	Fail	% of Defects	Total Defects	% of Total
40 - Driver						
41 - Lighting Devices						
42 - Windhield, Wipers						
43 - Steering						
44 - Braking System						
45 - Brake Adjustment						
46 - Suspension						
47 - Tires, Wheels, Rims						
48 - Fuel System						
49 - Exhaust System						
50 - Coupling Devices						
51 - Body, Frame						
52 - Load Security						
53 - Emergency Exits						
54 - Dangerous Goods						
55 - Miscellaneous						
Total Defects	0		0		0	100.00

Details

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Inspection Date 2014-08-22	<i>Time</i> 11:27		Document # 8369410	Location Kamloops	<i>Jur</i> BC	<i>Level</i> 2	Result OOS	Active Points
Driver Name s.22				<i>DL#/Jur</i> s.22 _{BC}				
Vehicle	Plate/	Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result		Inspection	Item Defect
Power Unit	s.15	BC	s.15	KENWORTH	Fail		40,42	
Trailer 1		3C			oos		52	
					Fail		41	
Inspection Date	Time		Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2014-06-21	02:48		8341260	Prince George	BC	2	oos	
Driver Name				DL#/Jur				
s.22				s.22 BC				
Vehicle	Plate/	Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result		Inspection	Item Defect
Power Unit	s.15	BC	s.15	KENWORTH	Fail		41	
Trailer 1		BC			oos		41	
					Fail		41,55	
Inspection Date	Time		Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2013-12-07	14:04		8255141	Laidlaw	BC	3	Fail	
Driver Name				DL#/Jur				
s.22				s.22 BC				
Vehicle	Plate/	Jur	Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result		Inspection	Item Defect
Power Unit	s.15	ВС	s.15	KENWORTH	Fail		40	
Inspection Date	Time		Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2013-12-06	15:33		8254962	Haig	BC	2	oos	
Driver Name				DL#/Jur				
s.22				s.22 BC				
Vehicle	Plate/		Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result			Item Defect
Power Unit	s.15	BC	s.15	KENWORTH	oos		41,47	
					Fail		40,41,42	
Inspection Date	Time		Document #	Location	Jur	Level	Result	Active Points
2013-12-01	12:46		8250831	Red Rock	BC	3	Pass	
Driver Name				DL#/Jur				
.22				s.22 BC				
Vehicle	Plate/		Regi #	Vehicle Desc	Result		Inspection	Item Defect
Power Unit	s.15	BC	s.15	KENWORTH	Pass			

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 6 - Accident Information

This section lists all police-reported accidents involving commercial vehicles operating under this safety certificate during the requested time period.

NSC points are assigned to accidents where the driver was 50% or more at fault, or if fault is unknown. The number of points assigned is based on the accident type. NSC points are valid for 1 year from the Accident Date. Active points are only displayed for accidents that impact the carrier's profile scores.

There are no accidents for this carrier during the time period.

Section 6 - Accident Information Page 12

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 7 - Audit Summary

This section summarizes the quantifiable facility audits that have been conducted on this carrier during the requested time period. Compliance Reviews are not included in this summary.

As of June 1, 2015, NSC implemented a new set of questions and scoring criteria for quantifiable facility audits.

	Description	2014-11-26		
Driver Scoring Worksheet	·			
	Subtotal/Max Score	30 / 30.00		
	Compliance Rate %	0.00%		
Hours of Service Scoring Worksheet				
	Subtotal/Max Score	30 / 30.00		
	Compliance Rate %	0.00%		
Safety Practices Scoring Worksheet				
	Subtotal/Max Score	4 / 10.00		
	Compliance Rate %	60.00%		
Vehicle Scoring Worksheet				
	Subtotal/Max Score	30 / 30.00		
	Compliance Rate %	0.00%		
Audit Score				
	Total / Max Score	94 / 100.00		
	Compliance Rate %	6.00%		
	Audit Status	Unsatisfactory		

Audit Status Definitions for Audits Completed Before 22-May-2015

Audit Status	Score
Satisfactory	>= 90.00
Conditional	80.00 to 89.99
Unsatisfactory	< 80.00

Section 7 - Audit Summary Page 13

NSC #: 200-591-284 SLATER INDUSTRIES LTD.

Section 8 - CVIP Vehicle Inspection History

This section lists all commercial vehicle inspections (CVIP) conducted on and all outstanding Notice & Orders (N&O Box 1 or Box 2) issued to vehicles operating under the safety certificate during the requested period. CVIP inspections and Notice & Orders are listed for informational purposes only. NSC points are not assigned based on inspection results.

If vehicles are regularly failing CVIP inspections, NSC recommends that the carrier review their vehicle maintenance and trip inspection programs to ensure that defects are being resolved in a timely manner and vehicles are being properly maintained throughout the year.

Regi #: s.15	: s.15 Plate: null		1999 KENWORTH			
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2015-11-13	CVIP	S0512	10788003	ET67212	2016-11-30	Pass
2014-05-01	CVIP	S0512	9575300	EN43762	2014-11-30	Pass

Regi #: S.15	Plate: s.15		1987 KENWORT			
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2013-09-23	CVIP	S3739	9129966	EM66804	2014-03-31	Pass

Regi #: s.15		Plate: s.15		1996 PETERBILT	Г	
Date	Type	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2015-08-20	CVIP	S0512	10606120	ES41080	2016-02-29	Pass
2014-07-02	CVIP	S4827	9723027	EQ69270	2015-07-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)
2013-05-10	CVIP	S4827	8923397	EM49478	2014-05-31	Pass (Repair Same Day)

Regi #: S.15			1997 FREIGHTLIN			
Date	Туре	Facility #	Confirmation #	Decal #	Expiry Date	Result
2013-06-18	CVIP	S0512	8985655	EL10649	2013-12-31	Pass